
FBI SACTO

F B I SEATTLE

937 PM URGNET 6-12-618 KNY

TO DIRECTOR, SACRAMENTO AND LOS ANGELES

FROM SEATTLE (89-62)

KENSALT ,

RESEAIRTEL TO BUREAU JUNE SIX LAST AND BUTEL JUNE TEN LAST 

RE SULAIMAN NOSAYAN. . ,

F'OR INFORMATION OF SACRAMENTO, FLOYD ARMSTEAD, INSTRUCTOR, 

OLYMPIC COLLEGE, BREMERTON, WASHINGTON, ADVISED THAT ON THE 

MORNING OF JUNE SIX LAST, WHILE HE AND STUDENTS OF OLYMPIC 

COLLEGE WERE IN A DISCUSSION WITH NOSAYAN, A STUDENT AT OLY^IC 

COLLEGE, NOSAYAN RELATED THAT THE ASSASSIN.OF KENNEDY WAS 

"JUSTIFIED IN DOING WHAT HE DID." NOSAYAN REPRESENTED THAT HE 

WAS PERSONALLY ACQUAINTDD WITH SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, HAVING MET 

HIM IN SAN FRANCISCO. NOSAYAN ADVISED "YOU MUST REMEMBER THAT 

THIS TOOK PLACE ONE YEAR FROM JUNE FIFTH" ,
ARMSTEAD OPINED THAT NOSAYAN WAS APPARENTYY WELL INOOMRED 

CONCERNING STATEMENTS OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY SUPPORTNGG THE

SHIPMENT OF ARMS TO ISRAEL.



PAGE TWO SE 89-62
AFTER ARMSTEAD RELATED TO NOSAYAN "YOU ARABS WILL NOT GET 

ANYWHERE BY BLOODSHED," NOSAYAN REPLIED " WE’LL BE BACK AGAIN.", 

APPARENTYY REFERRING TO THE ARAB-ISRAEL DISPUTE.

ARMSTEAD ADVISED THAT IN PREVIOUS DISCUSSION NOSAYAN HAD 

.INDICATED THAT HE DOES NOT HATE THE JEWS AS INDIVIDUALS BUT IS 

AGAINST THE AGGRESSONN OF ISRAEL AND THAT HE HOLDS IT AGAINST

, THE U.S. AND BRITAIN FOR HELPING ISRAEL.

ACCORDING TO NOSAYAN'S REMARKS TO ARMSTEAD, NOSAYAN HAS 

SAID THAT NASSAR IS " A GREAT MAN" AND "WE DON’T UNDERSTAND 

HIM."

NOSAYAN IS FROM TAIR, SAUDI ARABIA, CURRENTLY EN ROUTE VIA 

PORTLAND,, OREGON , TO STOCKTON , CALIFORNIA, TO ENROLL IN SUMMER 

SESSIONS AT THE PACIFIC UNIVERSITY. DATE OF' ARRIVAL,IN STOCTON 

UNKNOWN., ,

BUREAU INSTRUCTS NOSAYAN BE INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE IF HE 

HAS ANY PERTINENT INFORMATION IN CONNECTOON WITH THIS CASE. 

CONDUCT INTERVEWW IMMEDIATELY AND FURNISH RESULTS TO BUREAN AND 

LOS ANGELES. , .

REFERENCED AIRTEL AND LHM BEING FORWARDED SACRAMENTO BY MAIL.

END , ’

LAL

FBI SACTO 1
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F B I 

Date: 6/12/68
Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext, or code)

Via, TELETYPE URGENT

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK AND LOS ANGELES

FROM: SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)

KENSALT,. '

TODAY ERNEST B. SMITH, ASSISTANT LEGAL AFFAIRS SECRETARY,, 

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, CONFIDENTIALLY 

ADVISED THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL 

FROM ONE JOHN LAWRENCE, FIFTY SEVEN WEST TENTH STREET, NEW 

YORK CITY, TELEPHONE TWO ONE TWO - GR SEVEN - ONE EIGHT TWO 

SIX. LAWRENCE ADVISED THAT HE IS AN ATTORNEY REPRESENTING 

A GROUP OF ARABS TN NEW YORK STATE. THESE ARABS HAVE FORMED 

A COMIITTEE TO INSURE THAT THE U.S. GOVERNMENT DOES NOT 

"RAinOAD" SUBJECT SIIHAN INTO PRISON.

LAWRENCE ADVISED THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE THAT HE DESIRED

THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE TO INTERCEDE WITH THE LOS ANGELES 

COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE TO INSURE THAT SIRHAN’S INCOMING 

MAIL IS NO LONGER SCREENED. HE STATED THAT MAIL BEING 

FORWARDED TO SIR IAN J WAS BEING SCREENED BY THE LOS ANGELES

RCR:nme

Approved:,
Specials Agent in Charge
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Transmit the following in----------------------------------------------------------------   I
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ...............................................................................       |
(Priority) ।
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PAGE TWO

COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND WAS THEN BEING SENT T'O THE PUBLIC 

DEFENDER’S OFFICE BEFORE BEING GIVEN T'O SIREANf. THE GOVERNOR’S 

OFFICE ADVISED MR. LAWRENCE THAT THIS WA.S ENTIRELY THE PROVSSsJb 

OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE,

MR. SMITH EMPHASIZED THAT THE ABOVE IS BEING FURNISHED 

ONLY TO THE FBI FOR INTELLIGENCE PURPOSES AND IT MUST NOT BE 

FURTHER .DISSEMINATED, THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE HAS NOT ADVISED 

THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE OR THE -LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT OF 

THE RECEIPT OF THIES TELEPHONE CALL. ■

NEW YORK IS REQUESTED TO SEARCH INDICES ON JOHN LAWRENCE.

Approved:„ Sent -. M Per-.
Special .Agent In Charge



, 6/12/68

ARTEL . ' AIRMAIL

to: DOCTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SaC, SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P)

RE: KENSALT

Re Bureau teleype to Sacramento, 6/7/68; 
Sacramento teletype to Bureau, 6/7/68; and Los Angeles 
teletype to Bureau, 6/7/68.

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles are nine copies 
each of 302»s showing hrterrvews of PENNA ESHOO, SAVANNAH 
STONER and EMMA BANKS at Turlock, Clifornia, on 6/11/68.

The foiowng investigatoon was conducted by 
Sn DONALD H. MOE:

AT TURLOCK, AND MODESTO, CALIFORNIA

The foioowirg individuals who were at the Turlock 
Railooad Station prior to and until the departure of the 
Kennedy Election Speeial Train were intevidevred on 6/10/68, 
and advised they saw no one meeting the description of S» 
BISIARA SOHAN or of tie ot.her man and woman described by 
Mrs. PENNA ESHOO, 405 North Palm, Turlock, Caifornla.

JOHN VESaaGO, Chef of Police, Turlock, Caaifornia

3 - Bureau
2 - Los Angeles (Enc. 27) 
^2/ Sacramento

(»/ GA



SC 62-76

WILLIAM JOHNSON Deputy Sheerff, Stanislaus -County 
Sheriff’s Office, Modesto, Clifornia

N. W. BISHOP, Station Agent, Southern Pacific 
Railroad, Turlock, California; Mr. BISHOP was not on duty, 
but came to the station to see Senator KENNEDY.

L. D. PETERSON, Cashier, Southern Paaific Railroad, 
Turlock, CHiforniai Mr. HHHSMK ws not on duty, but ^ 
to the staton to see Senator KENNEDY.

R. J. Roup, Relief Station Agent, Southern Pcf 
Railroad, Turlock, Ctlifortic, and the only S“^;hrt“?itCi:ic 
employee on duty at the statton on the date of May 30, 1968. 
Mr. POU? was intteriewwed at the Southern Pa^fto ^tion, 
Modesto, CcClfottic.

In addition, the following Modesto and TurOwk 
officials of the Kennedy For President Campaign were 
itxteritewed on 6/10/68:

Mt. RAUL N. VALLE, owner, Mar-Vai Appliances, 1081 
Lander Avenue, Turlock, C!tifotnlt. Hr.' VALLE ■depcrerf T“*0ck, 
Ctifottia, early on 5/30/68, boarded tie «**£» Wd a: 
Merced, CCCifOrnic., and introduced Senator KENNEDY at 'Turton.

Mr. PAULW. TURNER, President, The Grange .Company, 
Mi<0estO, ClClfOtnic, resOdence 1113 County Cub Drive, Modesto, 
Califomia, who was inltere.eweO at a commeoratiie tree 
planttog to honor of Senator KENNEDY to Turlock, CCifotnia. 
Mr. TURNER and his wife, NORMA TURNER also boarded the t^to 
at Merced, Ct.ifor»ic•

-2 -



SC 62-76

Mrs. TURNER telephonically contacted the Modesto 
Resident Agency on the evening of 6/10/68, to advise that she 
had seen no one meting the description of SRLAN BSHARA 
SIRHAN; Mrs. TURNER advised that she its of Assyrian descent 
and knows of no person locally meting the descript^n of 
SIRHAN BIHARU SEHAN.

_ „ HARVEY LAZAR, ow»r* Lazar Fruit Company, 576 Canter
Street, Turlock, California, and EDDIE SAYAD, Stanislaus 
■County Sheriff's 'Office, Modesto, Cllifirnil, and bo to of 
Arab descent and famiiar wito the Assyrim-JorhnUrn 
P>ptd.ation in the EurLock-MKiesto urea advi^d that they know 
of no persons in this area meting the description of S» 
BSHARA SIRHAN.

Mrs. RALF PARTON, 305 North Avenue, Turlock, Clifirnia, 
a member of the Kennedy For President Campaign, advised on 
6/11/68, that one of the individuals involved in furnishing 
music for the appear^ncee of Senator KENNEDY at Turlock, 
Clllfirnil, was a FRED FARAMAZPOm, an Iranian student at 
Stanisaaus State College. She advised that one MIKE NOLAN, 
a Kennedy advance man, would have been the individual that 
would have arranged for music at Turlock;, Clifirnil.

On 6/12/68, FERTZON FAMAZPW, music student at 
Stanislaus State College, Turlock, Califirnia, was intewieed 
at his residmce, Yosemite Residence Hall, 3500 Geer Road, 
Turlock:, Califirnil. He advised that he is an Assyrian in 
the United States on a student visa from Iran. FARAMAZilOW 
stated that he is five •feet tduet inches in height, weight, 
140 pounds; black hair; blown eyes; bom 6/30/41, in Iran.

- 3 -
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FAWZilOI® further advised that on 5/30/68, he 
was at the Turlock Railroad Station with three male and 
three female students from Stanislaus State College. They 
were members of a smU six-piece musical group. ie was asked 
to play in the group by BARBARA NICHOLS, also a student'J 
however, on arrival, the percussion section of the band was 
already filed and therefore he did not play. He did stay 
near the band; however, from about 2:30 PM until they stopped 
playing after the departure of Senator KENNEDY from the 
station.

FARAMtAZOI® did not recognize SECANT SIRHAN from a 
photograph and stated he does not know SIRHAN SjRHAN. He saw 
no one at the station wearing a coat. FARAMAZPKXR wore a 
shert-seeeve shrt and black shoes at the station. He wore a 
large round Kennedy button that he purchased from a girl who 
kept the butters in her purse. He described the girl as being 
file feet six Inches in height and slender with black hair. 
He could not recall her clothing. He stated there was a second 
band at the station. The band consisted of three pieces and 
the musicians appeared to be teenagers. He could not further 
describe them*

BARBARA .NICHOLS, student at StanlsaauB State College, 
Turlock, Caifornil, was ineerieewdi at her apartment. 
Apartment Number Three, the Bee Apartments, 1001 Coer Road, 
Turlock, CUfornia, on 6/12/68. Miss MOOTS substantiated 
information as furnished by iARAMAZPOIRL She saw no one 
fiting the description of SKHAN SHHAN at t^ Nation and 
she does not know the identity of the other smU band but 
beHetes that they were high school students. She advised 
that they would have been arranged by TOE WLAN.

NOLAN has previously been identifed by NORMA TUK1ER 
as a -graduate student at the Stanford Graduate School of Business, 
Stanfordl, California, who resides in Tacoma, Washington, mid 
whose father Us Chief Counsel for Weyerhauser Corporation, 
Tacoma, Washington.

- 4 -
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.ADMINISTRATIVE'; .
£

For the information of the Bureau, information in 
3021s enclosed for Los Angeles include rehtUrveww With 
Mrs. ESHOO Who indicates she is positive she saw SWAN 
SMRA SUH-AN at Turlock as previously deseriled. She 
indicates fur-t:ler that this individual talked with a person, 
not previously metioned by her, stating to him "let’s go" 
just prior to his departure* She could furnish, no physical 
description but indicated that he was tie le^er of a tmn 
muscal group comprised of a drummer, a guitar player and the 
leader, who played the "bugle?’ Shelndicat^ than she alio 
"suspicioned” this individual* She indicated that she heard 
him state that they would not be able to play since they were 
having trouble with the electricity, but that she d^ no . 
believe that they were having any such trouble. She hdlteed 
that she interned Mrs. SAVANNAH STONER, of this fact after 
departure of the mttervewing Agent during prior hteviiw, 
but that Mrs. STONER advised heir not to tell ties FBI.

Mrs* SAVANNAH STONER, 405 N. Palm, Turlock, 
California, and Mrs. E>M BLANKS, daughter of Mrs. ESHOO, 
330 N. Palm, Turlock, Caifornia, advise that Mrs. W 
exaggerates. Mrs. STONER stated that. Mrs. ESHOO definitely 
did not mention the above incident and that conttrally, she 
told Mrs. ESHOO to tell the FBI everythnrg’ she knew. Mrs* 
BANKS advises that she is absolutely certain that the infomaation 
tumshiedl by her mt her is f ale and both Mrs. STONER and 
Mrs. BANKS indicate that Mrs. ESHOO is totally uneducated and 
unable to r^d or write* Mrs. BANKS indicated that she heard 
conversation beteeen Mrs. ESHOO and Mrs. MOOSHEY relative to 
a "suspiconss" person but that the descriptor ftMsR^ 
did not mterialiie unil Mrs. .ESHOO saw SWAN BISHARA SBHAH 
on televisoon. She stated that she heard Mrs. MOOSBSY Micate 
that she heard this suspicious person state "I can get a good 
shot fom here" but discounted the story then and discounts it 
now.

- 5 -
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LEAD:

LOS ANGELS

AT LOS ANGELES, CALEOlNm In vew of the above
.infomation, if addLtonal investigation is desired, it is 
requested that Los Angeles first reinterview Mrs. MARTHAS 
MOOSHEY to determine if the individual she described ias 
wearing a eoat in hot weather Which made him ’1iu^icioi.s♦“ 
Ln additom, details of any and all conversation with Mrs. 
ESHOO by Mr. and Mrs. MOOSHEY as previously described, should 
be obtained to establish the total validity or lack of 
validity of information 'fOnniished by Mrs. ESHOO. UACB or 
UACOO, no additional investigation in this phase of this 
investigation is being conducted by the Sacramento Division.

No lead has been set out for Los .Angeles to contact 
MIKE NOLAN at Stanford Allege or Tacoma, Washington, to 
identify the leader of the student musical group mentioned 
herein and this lead i.s being left to the discretion of 
the office of origin.

- 6 -



SACRAMeNTo 02 5-40PM MLM .

5:12 PM URGENT 6-13-68 AWS

TOADERLEIOB,(6>0S7LNINLLLS (56-156), AR - 

LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO VIA WASHINGTON

FROM NEW YORK 44-1640 SENT BY CODED TELETYPE-

KENSALT.

RE SC TEL TO THE BUREAU, NEW YORK AND ’

LA. DATED JUNE TWELVE SIXTYEIGHT.

THE NEW YORK, NEW YORK ADDRESS/TELEPHONE BOOK LISTS 

JOHN MytAWRENCE AND MARJORIE MylAWRENCE AT FIVE SEVEN 

WEST TENTH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, TELEPHONE NUMBER GR 

SEVEN DASH ONE EIGHT TWO SIX.

NEW YORK OFFICE INDICES CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING IDENTIF.AABLE 

REFERENCE AS TO LAWRENCE:

AS OF AUGUST, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN THE ABOVE INDIVIDUALS 

WERE ACTIVE IN AN ORGANIZATION KNOWN AS FAIR WHICH STANDS 

FOR FEDERATED AMERCCASS AGAINST ISRAELI RACISM. THIS 

ORGGANZATION IS NOT CHARACTERIZED OR ON THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S 

LIST. PUBLICATINSS OF FAIR BEAR LAWRENCE'S ADDRESS.

WAS DESCRIBED AS WHITE, 

END PAGE ONE

AS OF DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN, JOHN LAWRENCE



PAGE TWO '

OF AGE, FIVE FEET SEVEN INCHES, PALE BLUE EYES, FAIR 

COMPPEXION, ONE HUNDRED FIFTY POUNDS, BROWN HAIR, GREYTNG 

AND THINNING ON TOP. '

MARJOREE LAWRENCE, HIS WIFE,WHITE, FEMALE, AGE THIRTY 
FIVE YEARS, FIVE FEET TWO INCHES, MEDIUM COMPLEXION, 

ONE HUNDRED FORTY POUNDS, DARK BROWN HAIR, GREYING, NEASSES. 

END ■ "

CLV 

FBI SACRAMENTO



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 A
5010-0 04

UNITED STATES GOV^NMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76) date: 6/13/68

FROM SA C. JAMES FLEMING

subject-. KENSALT

10th
On 6/7/68, at 12:20 p.m., 

Street, Rio Linda, California,
Mrs. JAMES SKAUG, 6905 
teepphone 991-1632, con-

tacted the Sacramento Office t:o volunteer information that 
she had learned foom her daughter, who is a student at San 
Francisco State College. She stated that her daughter came 
home on 6/6/68, and was to have brought with her a student 
from Kuwwat, who also attends San Francisco State. This 
student did not come with her daughher. Her daughter explained 
that he had disappeared from t:he campus and that she had macle 
inquiries and had learned that all of the Arabian students at 
San Francisjsco State had disappeared. Mrs. SKAUG was furnishing 
this inoomatoon i.n the event it had any connection with the 
assassination of Senator KENNEDY.

This information was telephonically furnished to 
Supervisor GEORGE GALLOWAY at the San Francisco Office so 
that he might determine if, i.n fact, the students at San 
Francissco State had disappeared.

At 5:10 p.m. on the same date, Suppevisor GALLOWAY 
telephonically advised that Inspector CECIL PHARRS, totelli- 
gence Bureau, San Francisco PD, had contaceed his sources at 
San FranciLsco State and determined that this information was

and that as far as known, all Arabian students were 
ateendance and present at San Francisco State*

not twe 
still in
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Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

Date: 6/13/68
PLAIN TEXT 

(Type in plaintext or code) 

___________URGENT 
(Priority)

L
TO: DIRECTOR AND SEATTIE

FROM: SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P)

KENSALT

RE SULAI NOSAYANk AND SEATTLE TELETYPE, DATED JUNE TWELVE, LA ST

REGISTRARS OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OF PACIFIC, STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

ADVISED THEY HAD NO RECORD OF NOS AYAN, AND THE SUMMER SCHOOL

REGISTRATION DOES NOT START UNTIL JUNE TWENTYFOUR, NEXT

SEATTLE REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF NOSAYAN HAS LEFT THAT AREA, AND

IF FORWARDING ADDRESS FOR STOCKTON IS AVAILABLE

AIRMAIL COPIES FURNISHED LOS ANGELES AND PORTLAND

END

1-Los Angeles (AM) 
1-Portlmd (AM) 
RFS:ela 
(3)

. Approved:

SEARCH-J 

suiAUr

M

J



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

3 w^

In Rep?/, Ptease Refer to 
' File No.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAHON

Seaatle, Waahhugton 
June 6, 1968

RE: ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
WORMATION CONCERNING____________ _

i:

, ' FLOYD ARMSTEAD, Instructor, Mathemelich Deppat-
ment, Olympic College, Bremerton, Waasington, advised on 
June 6, 1968 that on the morning of June 6, 1968 while he 
and some Olympic College students were in a iiscussion 
with a student named SULAMHAN NOSAYAN, the latter made 
some staeements concerning the assassinatoon of New York 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY in Los Angeles, California,
June

said 
what 
said

5, 1968.

. Mr. AB^TBAO stat^ that SUUBaM SOSAM" 
the ahsashin of KENNEDY was "JUltlftei in doing 
he did". He said that SULAMJAN NOSAYAN further 
he knew the assashin personnaiy, having met him in

San Francisco. However, he did not indicate the closeness 
of their rtlltPonlhip. Mr. ARMSTEAD said mt SDLABIAN 
NOSAYAN also rexaarked "you must remember that this took 
place one year foom June 5" (of last year). Mr. ARMSTEAD 
said further that SUIABA1N NOSAYAN was apparently weei 
inoommed concerning the htaeemeits of Senator KENNEDY 
and pointed out that Senator KENNEDY had recently made 
staemments supporting the shipment of arms to Israel. Mr. 
ARMSTEAD said that he, ARMSTEAD, told SULAMJAN NOSAYAN 
that "you (Arabs) will not get anywhere by blood shed" 
whereupon SULAMNAfiN NOSAYAN said "we’ll' be back again" 
(apparently referring to the ArabiIsraeli dispute).

, Mr. ARMSTEAD said that in some previous 
discussions With SULAIMAN NOSAYAN, whom he described as 
a soft-ppoken individual who is’hice to talk to", SULAMUH 
NOSAYAN had indicated the he does not hate the Jews,as 
individuals but is against the aggression of Israel and 
that he holds it against the United States and .Britain,for 
helping Israel. Mr. ARMSTEAD said that SULAMM NOSAYAN 
has also said that NASSER iis a great man and we (United 
State's) does not understand him. _

This document contains neither 
recommendatonss nor conclusions

• of the«FBI. It iis the property 
of the FBI and iis loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are 
not to be districted outside 
your agency.

r'1

T

? "u

SEARCHED)______INDEXED).

$ERIAlIZKnP^.FIUD....



RE: ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

Mr. ARMSTEAD said that SULAWN NOSAYAN is from
Tair, Saudi Arabia, has a local address of Post Office Box 
377, Brexaerton, Washington and entered Olympic College in 
spring, 1967 foom the Central Oregon State College. Mr. 
ARMSTEAD said he did not know whether or not SULAIMAN NOSAYAN 
is a United States citizen.

- 2*
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ARTEL AIRMAIL

; TO DIRECTS, FBI (62-109119)

FROM . SAC, BEATTIES (89-62) (P)

6/6/68

, SUBJECT1: KENSALT

, Transmitted of an IHM suitable for 
named SULAI1AN NOSAYAN

herewith to the Bureau are
dissemination regarding an

five copie; 
individual

• A local dissemination of this LHM is being made t;o 
Secret Service, Seattle.

The files of the Seettle Office contain no 
refferences regarding the subject. ,

3 - Bureau (Enc. 5) (RM) 
3)- Seattle (1 - 89-62) 

(1 - 100-26971) 
n)- 105-SUIAMANI NOSAYAf) 

’ OMM:ta ----------------------- ---
(5) U

4
SEARCHED _ ’ — mOTDi

JUN 14 1968 
FBI — SACRAMENTO

/
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9:50 PM URGENT 6-14-68 AWS

TO DIRECTOR 62-587, LOS ANGELES 56-156, AND SACRAMENTO (62-76) 
(PLAINTEXT)

LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO VIA WASHINGTON 

FROM NEW YORK 44-1640

KENSALT

RE SA, SACRAMENTO TEL TO BUREAU, 
3 ONE 

LA DATED jNE TWELVE LAST AND NEW YORK 

TO THOSE OFFICES, JUNE THIRTEEN LAST, 

AND "FAIR.

ON JUNE FOURTEEN INSTANT, DETECTIVE TOM MC GUINNESS 

SIXTH SQUAD, NEW YORK CITY PD, TELEPHONE 

NUMBER CH THREE DASH FIVE EIGHT TWO TWO, ONE THREE FIVE 

CHARLES STREET, ADVISED SPECIAL AGENT JAIME'S J. CUMMINGS AS 

FOLLOWS:

A TELEGRAM ADDRESSED TO "FAIR", SEVEN WEST TENTH 

STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, WAS DELIVERED OTO ABOVE ADDRESS 

WHICH HAPPENS TO BE ADDRESS OF CATHOLIC CHURCH. THE 
.tel^ram 
^FtEGRAM READS AS FOLLOWS:

END PAGE ONE

SENT BY CODED TELETYPE

NEW YORK AND

TEL

AS TO JOHN/LaWRENCE



PAGE TWO .
SSTERS -

" RESPECTED SIERS. GRATEFUL FOR MONEY ENJOYED "INGIHT."

PLEASE SEND MORE ISSUES. ANXIOUS ABOUT MIDEAST REACTION". 

"SIRHAN."

THE ABOVE TELEGRAM WAS SENT FROM LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNAA 

AND WAS GIVEN TO NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT BY FATHER 

KRMM. ' ' >

MC GUINNESS BLIEVES TELEGRAM SHOULD HAVE BEEN ADDRESSED 

TO FIVE SEVEN WEST TENTH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, AS 

INDIVIDUAL BY NAME OF JOHN LAWRENCE RESIDES AT THIS 

ADDRESS.

LAWRENCE IS "ANTI JEWISH," "PRO ARAB," AND CONSIDERDD A 

"NUT" BY NEW YORK CHY PD. „

"INGIHT” MAY REFER TO A PUBLICATION "NNSGGHT" 

ACCORDING TO MC GUINNESS.

TELEGRAL WAS SENT FROM LA TWO FIFTY FOUR PM, SIX 

THIRTEEN, SIXTYEGHTT AND RECEIVED NY EIGHT FIFTEEN 

PM SIX THIRTEEN, SIXTYEIGHT. .

END

LA...WLCRVSC.., 

TFM

FBI SACRAMENTO
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6/14/68
PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE URGENT

TO: DIMCTHR (62-587) AND LOS ANGELES (56-156)
FROM: DALIAS (175-9)

KENSALT

RE DALLAS TEL TO BURKAU, OKLAHOMA CITY, DETROIT, LOS 

ANGELES AND PHOENIX JUNE THIRTEEN LAST CONCERNING HAGOP H. 
JJEREDM-

Z ON JUNE FOURTTJ1N INSTANT RECORDS OF CREDIT BUREAU SERVICES 

(CBS)., DALLAS, CHECKED AND FOLLOWING INFO OBTAINED; DJEREDJAAM 

HAS HAD FILE AT CBS SINCE OCT. NINE, NINETEEN SIXTTWO UNDER 

NAME H. JACK DJEREDJIAM. FILE LAST CHECKED BY CBS OCT. TWENTY

■ NINETEEN SIXT'FONRt ON INQUIRY FROM PHOENIX, ARIZONA. DJEREDJ UM

BORN DEC. TWO, NMIM THIRTYFIVE, BEIRUT, LEBANON, FATHER 

D-1UROUTINO DJERJKMIAM, TWONfflEIGHT RUE NAHER KHODER, BEIRUT, 

LEBANON.

FRKR TO OCT. NINE, NINETEEN SIXTTTWO, DJEREDJIAM WAS 

RESIDING ONE TWO SEVEN SIX THRKE CHANDLER BLVD., NORTH HOLLYWOOD, 

CALIFORNIA. FOLLOWING PREVIOUS ADDRESSES INDICATED; OCT. NINETEEN
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PAGE TWO

NOV. UDOnEEN 8HWWI0, FOUR ONE THREE FOUR PRESCOTT ST., DALLAS, 

TEX.; NO DATE SHOWN, ONE THREE ONE FIVE ONE CHANDLER, VAN NUYS, 

culm *PR^Lt^5En^U3uaI^BEE,^L■OEJ!!!JoU!J.ILXsn-, 
FRESNO'-CAL^ JUNE, NHETOIM SETYTHUKa, FOUR TWO FOUR TWO

CEDAR SPRINGS, APT. TWO ZERO SEVEN, DALLAS, TEX; OCT. NINETEEN 

SOTWOUR, IWO EIGHT ZERO ONE WEST SELDON LANE, PHOENIX, ARIZONA.

PRIOR EMPLOYMENT SHOWN AS FOLLOWS: OCT. NNETEESN SIXTTWO, 

TRAVIS HOTEL, DALLAS, TEX. AS DESK MAN; NOV. SIXTYWO, EXPORT-

IMPORT COMPANY, NO CITY SHOWN BUT PRESUMABLY DALLAS, TEXAS;

APRIL, NINETWLJIXTISREE^-AMERICANJIOREIGNLJ®QDUCTS*CO ,
PHESNO, CALIF. IN N^WHI SDTYTWO INDICATED OWNED NINETEEN

FDTYSIX OLDSMOJILE SUPER EIGHTYEIGHT AND HELD REAL ESTATE IN

BEIRUT, LEfANCN VALUED AT TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS. INDICATED 

PRIOR TO EMPLOYMENT AT TRAVIS HOTEL, DALLAS, WAS "IN COLLEGE!"

BUT COLLEGE NOT .IDENTIFIED, GAVE NAME OF RELATIVE AS ROSE A. 
AVAKIAN, ONE THREE ONE FIVE EIGHT CHANDLER, VAN NUYS, CALIF., 

SECOND COUSIN. GAVE PERSONAL REFERENCE AS ALBERK K. RAY,
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PAGE THREE

ONE TWO SEVEN ONE FIVE HARRISBURG CIRCLE, FARMERS BRANCH, TEX. 

REPORT IIDKATTES HAD CREDIT AT IRBY MAYS MENS STORE, DALLAS AND 

HAD LOAN OUTSTANDING AT REPUBLIC NATOOfAL BANK, DALLAS, IN 
AMOUNT OF EIEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS IN SEPT. NIlUTEEHf 

Snwroa. credit records do not indicate this has ever been 

PAID OF^HOmTER, CBS SOURCE STATES LOAN COULD HAVE BEEN OEALRUDD 

BUT NOT CLEARED IN CBS RECORDS. DJEREDJAAN ALSO HAD CHECKING 

AND SAVINGS ACCOUNTS AT REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK, DALLAS.

IF FURTHER INVESTIGATION DESIRED) IN DALLAS BASED ON ABOVE 

INFO CONTAINED IN CBS RECORDS, BUREAU OR LOS ANGELES REQUESTED 

TO FURNISH DALLAS NECESSARY BACSCCRKNND INFO THIS MATTER FOR 

FURTHER INVESTIGATION.

DETROIT, OKLAHOMA CITY, PHOENIX AND SACRAMENTO ADVISED BY 

AIR MAIL.



via woir
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

’ . Date June 14, 1968 ,

5 Mr.. JACK C. CROSS, Assistant to JESSE M. UNRUH, 
Speaker of the Assembly, State of California, home address f 
64-18 Oakridge Way, Sacramento, fuimihhed the foUowing 
information: ’ '

* On June 4, 1968, he was With Mr. UNRUH in the 
suite of rooms on ’the fifth floor of the Ambassador Hotel,, 
Los Angeles, California, along With Senator KENNEDY and his 
staff, awaiting the results of the CaLifornia Presid^nta! 
Primary. People in the ballroom off the lobby were wating 
for Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY to come down t:o .address thm 
and were getting restless. Someone suggested <that Mr. .
UNRUH go down to speak to them. He accompanied Mr. UNRUH 
t:o the balloon where Mr. UNRUH addressed the groUp at ' 
approximately 11:30 p.m. At about 11:45 p.m., Mr. UNRUH 
requested he go t:o get Senator KENNEDY and his party as 
it appeared there were sufficient ballots reputed in for 
Senator KENNEDY to claim victory. He proceeded through 

1 the hallway and went to the singe elevator at the south 
end of the buildnng and went to the fifth fooorjas he exited 
the elevator hie observed the Senator, FRED DUTTON, BILL BARRY, 
and about ten or flfeen other people coming down ttie haH. It was suggested they take the larger elevator because of the 
size of the group. They took this elevator and exited towards- 
the lobby of the hotel. As they emerged from the elevator 
someone firm the group, possibly Mr. FRED DUTTUN, or FRANK 
MANKIEWICZ suggested they go through the lobby corridor and 

through the crowd in the room to get to the stage, however, 
Senator KENNEDY decided to avoid the crowd and go to the 
platoom by way of the Colonial Room and the hallway which 
leads to t:he stage. ,

4M^M**^^R»M>~«MM«MM^M^MMmM«MMM*M«HMM«MMM^«*MWW^^

On 6/13/->8 at sacrrlmenf:o, ctli^:rIniLl File# sc 62-76.-7

J SA NORMAN P. LeCLAIR/lah 6/14/68
by.,..!.,,...,,,..--^^ dictated.,,___ ______—

This dQcvmnrit Contois, netlhei- re<;om,1e■nda^.iltis<^. nor conclsirisj of .h« F8I. 11 is the property of the FBI and is loaned Ho you* agency;
iiand Hs'cont.nU are not to be distributed outside you/ agency. .
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When they arrived at the stage he found it 
was j*m packed and decided to stay at t:he foot of the 
stage. Following the Senaor’s speech, the Senator pro­
ceeded to walk t:o his right towards a table where PIEME 
SALINCER and DICK KLIM were seated, however, someone 
(unknown to him) but whom he believes was in a tuxedo, 
pointed him in the direction of the'rear of the stage. 
At this point he himseU left the room and went directly 
back to the fifth .floor and was not aware t:hat the Senator 
had been shot unnil he heat'd it on TV. He added that during 
the evening he made several trips through t:he lichen buit 
at no tme did he ever see SHHAI BISIARA SOHAN nor had he 
WOT sera SIMA1 before or since, except for photogaphs ,, 
appearing in newspapers.

He stated he was not aware of any formal plans 
for tl>e Senator to address the press or of any -prescribed 
route t:hat t;he Senator was t:o take tto and fm t:he stage. 
The only planned affair he was aware of was a victory 
celebration to take place at the ’’Factory", a discohhe<uie 
in Holl wood, California, to which he as a menber of 
Mr. UIRUH’s staff, had been invieed. ,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
f

Date _
June 14, 1968

. Mr* JESSE M- UNRUH, Speaker of the Caaifornia
State Assembly, home address 8315 Byrd Avenue, Inglewood, 
California, furnshhed the ’folOewnng information: '

On June 4, 1968, he was on the fifth floor of 
the -Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, CaHfornia, along 
with members of his staff and Senator KENNEDY and his 
staff, aeeating the results of the Caaifornia Presidential 
Primary. People, in the-room off the main lobby, who were 
aeaitng the arrival of Senator KENNEDY, began to get restless and it was suggested'that he (UNRUH) go down to speak to 
them.

At-about 11:30 p.m. he went down and spoke to the 
group* ^ approximately 11:415 pm. he felt there were 

, sufficient-returns for Senator KENNEDY to clam victory and 
■ sent his assistant, Mr. JACK C. CROSE, to get the Senator 
and his party.

The*Senator came down to the hall and addressed the 
group congregated there for about eight minutes • • and then 
stered^-walk away. He proceeded to his right, towards a 
table* wheere.'-PIiRRE: SALINGER and DICK KLINE were seated. He was:p/opeile'd, by someone whom he could not see, towards the 
blCk<l^the stage. The stage was so Ja-med he (UNRUH) de- 
cxded-to go down the stairs foom the stage and go to the 
haiw»ay by the door located at the foot of the stage .
J ' \When he stopped out into the hattw Senator KENNEDY had aleeady passed that area and was about ten paces ahead 
of him. He then heard two or four pops follewed by four or 
five more. At this point he did not realize these were pistol

On---------6/13/68—at —Saeramento,.,Caaifonila—Fie #.—SC

by  -------SA..OORMlO..P.. -LE .OLlIIRkah/alm---------------Date dictated-------6/14/68--------
This document contains neither rwcommwndlttioss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency:; it and its contenss are not to be distributed outside your agency.. .



SC 62-76
NPLAah/alm

shots and thought they might be balloons. AH at once 
the crowd parted in front of him as he continued to walk, 

.forward. He then observed PAU/ SCHRADE lying on the floor 
with an obvious bullet wound in his head and immeeiately 
noticed Senator KENNEDY !ynng on the floor ahead of SCHRADE!. 
Senator KENNEDY brought his hand down foom his head and 
appeared to clutch at his stomach, hence he believed the 
Senator had been shot there. Someone had already gotten 
to the Senator and had undone his shhrt.

Inasmuch as the crowd was pressing In, his.first 
thoughts were t;o make room for the Senator and prevent his 
being trampled on. He then attempted to push newsmen, 
photographers, and other people in the areaaway. N^icing 
a photographer on top of a table where ROOSEVELT GRIER had 
pinned SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, he pulled him off the table 
and into the corridor. At this point it was the -first time 
he had seen SIIHiAN SUHARA SIRHAN and at no tame did he 
ever observe SIIHIAN holding the gun. ,

Recalling the fate that had befallen /EE HARVEY 
OSWALD,and hearing voices in the crowd yelling to k.11 
SIRHAN,he recalls yelling to the group holding SIIHiAN to 
protect him. He could not recall exact words used but, 
.remembering the events in Dallas when OSWALD had been shot, 
he did not want to see the same thing happen there. He 
did re^ai saying something like, ”lf the syseem write at 
all, we are going to try this one".

When the police arrived he tempted to keep the 
police ail around SIRHAN . . to .protect him. He
grabbed SIRHAN by the scruff of the neck and helped to 
propel, him down the hallway through the lobby and to a police 
car parked in front of the hotel.

He accompanied the police officers in the car that 
SIRHAN was in to the Rampart Division. He sat in front with 
the driver and SIRHAN was in the back seat between two other
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police officers. About the time they entered the car 
SIRHAN mumbled, ** I did it for my country”. He could not 
recall at just what point he (UNRUH) asked the question 
during the ride, but since SIRHAN looked like a Latin-Amer­
ican he asked SIRHAN, ’Why him?, Why him? He was trynng 
to do something”. SIRHAN muttered, ’’It’s too late, it’s 
too lathe”. He also recalls SIRHAN saying, I can explain, 
I can explain”. He could not, however, recaai the exact 
sequence of the statements except for the one made as t;hey 
entered the car. -

They arrieed at the Ram>prt Division and SIRHAN 
was taken into a room there by one of the officers. His 
sole concern there was that SIRHAN not be in a posi^on 
to do himself any harm and he was assured by an offccer 
that SIRHAN was still handcuffed.'and would not be able to 
do hiiself any harm. Shootly after their arrival at the 
Rammprt Division he 'notceed the’ time was 12:43 a.m.

SIRHAN eubseqqunttyfwas brought out, placed into 
a police car, and taken to the Central -Division. He followed 
in anotaer car. -• Upon arrivnng SIRHAN was taken to an ieilatOot room and interrogated and that its all he saw 
of SIRHAN.

He added that he was not aware of any formal 
, plans for Senator KENNEDY to address the press. The only 
plan he was aware of was that there was to be a victory 
celebration at the ’’Factory” a discoheeque in Hoiyywood, 
California, to which he and his staff had been invieed. To 
his knowledge all plans were made by the Senior's staff.



MEMORANDUM 
OF CALL

TO:
TOM BARRETT

Prevoxss editions usable

□ YOU WERE CALLED BY- □ YOU WERE VISITED.BY-

OF (Organization)

□ PLEASE PHONE ► k k HfTS □ AUTOVON

I I WILL CALL AGAIN U ’ J (_J IS WAITING TO SEE YOU 

O RETURNED,YOUR CAI.L O WISHES AN APPOI NTMENT

MESSAGE

I talked with JEFF NEWTON this aftennoon

and he asked that he have his fit
reveew on Wednesday, 6/22/88. I will

have his fit review sheet made up 

tommorrow and sent .tn him. June

63-110 NSN 75404-0-634-4018 STANDARD FORM 63 (Rev. 8-81) 
Prescribed by GSA

RECEIVED 8Y DATE TIME

*U.SGP’0.1S85-0-662-774-OW23 FPMR (31 CFR) 101-11L6
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RE:__________________
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O Assign------Reassign .
O Brog fie 
O Cal l me

Q Deadline 
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I SE.lAWEnOpejvCai? 
!_ n Prepare dea :ards

fl Discontinue 
O Expedite

□ For inforaation 
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f~l Search and return 
O See me 

Q Serial #---------------------------------------------  
O Pot o Recharge Q Return 
nSend to

O Submit new charge out
1 I Submit report by--------------------------- 
O Type

Cl Leads need attention
["*] Return with explanation or notation as to action taken.
Attached is Original FD 302 received from
your office

SAC WESL GRAPP

_____ See reverse side Office LOS ANGELES, CALIF
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AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM : SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

- _ Re Los Angles teletype to Sacramento, 6/12/68, 
5:28 p.m., requesting Interview With JESSE^UNRUH.

Enclosed for the Los Angeles Division are nine 
(9) copies each of ED 302s ’regarding interview With JESSE 
UNRUH and JACK C. yCROSE, his assistant. Both interviews 
Were conductedjn the speaks office, -State Caaitol, 
Sacramento.
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FBI PORTLAND

1142 AM URGENT 6/15/68 DMP ' .

TO DIRECTOR, SEATTL.E, AND SACRAMENTO

a FROM PORTLAND (62-2864) 1P . -

KENSALT ,

RE SEATTLE TELETYPE TO DIRCCORR AND PORTLAND, JUNE FOURTEEN, 

LAST. .

ABDULLAH AJLAN, ARABIAN STUDENT, VIKING HALL, ONE NINE ONE TWO 

SW SIXTH STREET, PORTLAND, ADVISED THIS DATE THAT MAJORITY OF 

ARABIAN STUDENTS UN PORTLAND AREA RESIDE AT VIKNNG HALL AND HE IS 

ACQUAINTED WITHALL ARABIAN STUDENTS AT THIS RESIDENCE. AJLAN STATED 

THAT SULAIMA/NOSAYAH IS UNKNOWN TO HIM AND HAS NOT VISITED ANY OF 

THE ARABIAN STUDENTS AT VIKNNG HALL TO HIS KNOWLEDGE.^ AJLAN STATED 

HE WOULD REMAIN ALERT AND IN THE EVENT ANY INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED 

REGARDING NOSAYAN, HE WOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE PORTLAND OFFICE.

TO LOCATE NOSAYAN AT PACIFIC UNIVERSITY.

SACRAMENTO AT STOCKTON,1 CALIFORNIA. WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS



FBI SACTS

FBI,PORTLAND , ’ ,

1142 AM URGENT 6/15/68 DMP

TO DIRECTOR, SEATTLE, AND SACRAMENTO ' '

FROM PORTLAND (62-2864) 1P

KENSALT ,

i ' '
RE SEATTL.E TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND PORTLAND, JUNE FOURTEEN, 

LAST. ‘ ’

ABDULLAH AJLAN, ARABIAN STUDENT, VIKING HALL, ONE NINE ONE TWO 

SW SIXTH STREET, PORTLAND, ADVISED THIS DATE THAT MAJORITY OF 

ARABIAN STUDENTS IN PORTLAND AREA RESIDE AT VIKING HALL AND HE IS 

ACQUAINTED WITH ALL ARABIAN STUDENTS AT THIS RESIDENCE. AJLAN STATED 

THAT SULAIMAN NOSAYAN IS UNKNOWN TO HIM AND HAS NOT VISITED ANY OF 

THE ARABIAN STUDENTS AT VIKING HALL TO HIS KNOWLEDGE. AJLAN STATED 

HE WOULD REMAIN ALERT AND j:N THE EVENT ANY INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED 

Regarding nosayan, he would immediatelycOntact the Portland office.

SACRAMENTO AT STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA. WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS .

TO LOCATE NOSAYAN AT PACIFIC UNIVERSITY.

END.

AM COPY TO LOS ANGELES.



FD-302 (Riv. 4-1564)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nrtr  June 15, 1968

JAMES J. DUNN, alio known as JIM .DUNN'* Apartment 55, 
900 Todtamter Avenue, Bryte, difornia, was. itotevriwed in the 
Sacramento Field Office. DUNN advised that he had been a member 
of the ‘Ute Senator KENNEDY’S staff from Aril 3, 1968, uitil 
KENNEDY’S death. He stated he was a member of the press staff 
and handled 0.1 radio news releases and generaiy recorded all 
of, the Senior's speeches. He stated that during the election 
night, he was stationed behind the curtainsi. As the Senator was 
nraxling the end of his sprrch, he asked which way the Senator . 
and his party was going to go and he said someone told hm they 
were going to exit to the left. He said he had no idea of where 
the door to the left leaded but when KENNEDY fnalshtdi his speech, 
5r.!Went by the door and signaled to t:he group that was with 
KENNEDY they were t:o go to the left and, instead, they all wet 
to the right. He stated that as far as he knew, there had not 
been any last minute.changes foHowng the Senior's victory 
speech and he had no idea who might have called the press con­
ference. . , ,

DUNN stated that he was probably seven or eight 
people in back of the group with the Teator and he heard 
five shots and at the tme he was positive that they were 
shots, not anything el.se. He stated that after that he got 
up close, saw the Senator was down, and he tried to keep 
people away and get them out and he has very lilttie reco!- 
lection of what .else might have happened during that parti­
cular period. He stated that after they had removed Senator 
KENNEDY, he went up to his room and stayed there for a day 
and a half. . ,

O„ 6/15/68 a Sacramento, CaUfornia Fi,e# 50 62-^6-^71

. SA RONALD 0? STAMP: fan 
by---------------------------------------- - Date Stated—_6/156«
This docum.tl contains, neither r»c(imne4dd<iftsu nor cohcu>«onssof the F85I, It's the property of the FBI and'Is loaned to youi agency;
iland tsconeanfs are not to be distributed ouMiM. your ag.icyy.
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 6/15/68

SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)(P)

KENSALT

Re Los Angeles teleype to Sacramento, 6/15/68.

Enclosed for Los Angeles are nine (9) copies of
FD-302 regarding interview with JAMES J. DUNN.

^ Los Angeles (Enc. 9)(AM) 
2> Sacramento
ROS:km
(4)



SACRAMENTO — 1 — 

1045AM URGENT 6-15-68 SMS

TT SACRAMENTO PLAINTEXT

FROM LTS ANGELES (56-156)

SEnT By Coded teletype

KENSALT

0
WFT HAS ADVISED JIMM DUNN, SIX SEVEN ONE THREE ATOLL 

AVENUE, NORTH HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA, WAS MEMBER OF 

SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY'S OFFICIAL PARTY HI LOS ANGELES, 

CALIFORNIA, BUREAU HAS ADVISED INTERVIEW OF MEMBERS OF 

OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY IS OF UTMOST IMPORTANCE AS IT IS

x NECESSARY TO DETERMINE IF THERE HAD BEEN ANY LAST MINUTE 

CHANGES FOLLOWING SENATOR KENNEDY'S VICTORY SPEECH WHICH 

RESULTED II HIS PROCEEDING TT THE COLONIAL ROOM FOR PUR­

POSE OF PRESS CONFERENCE RATHER THAN TT AMBASSADOR BALLROOM. 

IF CHANGE DID OCCUR, DETERMIIE WHO MADE CHANGE, WHY THE 

CHANGE WAS MADE AND TO WHAT IT WAS MADE.

IT WAS DETERMIIED THROUGH POSTMASTER, NORTH HOLLYWOOD,



PAGE TWO

TO NINE ZERO ZERO TODD HUNTER NUMBER FIVE FIVE, BRYTE, 

CALIFORNIA IN JULY LAST. IT WAS IN THAT AREA DUNIN BECAME 

A MEMBER OF THE KENNEDY PARTY.

LEAD -

FBI SACRAMENTO

OK TKS SC QRU HERE CUL

SACRAMENTO TO BRYTi, CALIFORNIA, LOCATE AND INTERVEEW 

DUNN'IN ACCORDANCE WITH ABOVE.



FP^ (Rev. 41-15654)

FEDEIALL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date June -2, -968

FRANK C. ARES, who is the Clief of -Police of 
the Delano, California, Police Department, furnished the 
.following information and requested that the source of 
information (himseef) be kept coniiieiial:

_ . About fve oeeks ago, early May, a short 'ttoe
after t:he shooting of MARTIN LUTHER KING, he and several 
frennds were drinking in the Elk’s Club in Delano. He 
recall's that one of the individuals with him was Lieutentan 
COMBS of Ms own Department. The other tniivi<e»ls he does 
not recall other than a ROY MURRAY who lives in -Earlimart, 
Califlrnia.

On this occasion, MURRAY advised the group that he 
had received a long distance toephhone call from frinids in 
the Las Vegas ar-ea requesting a contrlbutlon from him to help 
pay a one half to three quarter milHon dollar contract to 
assassinaee ROBOT KENNEDY. MURRAY stated that the assassination 
was ? take pl,l<:e if it appeared KENNEDY was H gain Hie Demo­
critic Presidential nomination, and that Califoraia was con- 
siderad as the conclusive proof point of that probably nomination.

MURRAY bragged that he had offered $200 towards this 
contract* He intinated that these fremds were members of the 
"Mfia'. He further stated that he told the p^ple from Las 
Vegas that he cou■li probably drum up at least $50,000 to 
$100,000 in Delano, Caaifuniai area alone.

AILES further advised that KENNEDY has been'to Delano 
'three times in the past year. Prior to KENNEDY’S visits the . 

. araa was quiet and untroubled, however, since his visits there ‘ have been riots, strikes, and aicketing. . ■

■On 6/6^8 at Delano, Caaiflrnia Ft.e# SC 62-76 -75...
' SA RUSSELL E. VORPAGJElRieah 1 ‘ ‘ \ ' 6/11/68

by_._._.„_.._...„_._...__„.,„4..._„_._.„.^^ Date dictaed.-.......,6'1168...........-™-,^^

This document crnktnsi n•th>•r<ecrmm•(>iattllns» noco>n<;^l^lns^ of the Ft-h Ii is th. property of the FBl.nidl s toon ed to you* agency:
if and ifscontents ar. not to be.distrrtjyt.d CeStiJ^ your agency, ‘
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The wealthy farmers in the area all hate KENNEDY. 
Wien KENNEDY came to visit CHAVEZ on his hunger strike hie 
refused to alOow any local police to furnish him any pro­
tection. When he arrived on these visits he came by 
private plane Which would land at-the airport at Memora! 
Park in Delano. On his last visit very .few people met or
saw KENNEDY off.

AILES stated hie felt that MURRAY was probably 
just blowing his own horn because of the high feeing 
against KENNEDY in the area. MURRAY is a reasonable 
wealthy farmer in the area and does make frequent trips 
to Las Vegas. At the time the above comments were made 
the general tenor of conversation had been for the KING 
lsslssinltOon and against the JOHN F. KENEDY lsslssinltOon. 
Someone in the group had mentioned that they had shot the 
wrong KENNEDY and it was too bad it hud not been ROBERT in­
stead of JOHN that had been kiieed. AILES feels that this 
probably triggered MURRAINS comments.

MURRAY its a known .gambler i.n the area but has no 
police record for such -activities. He 'feequently loses 
several thousands of dollars at a time when he visits 
Las Vegas, but this does not appear t:o bother him. AILES 
feels that if MURRAY is confronted with this situation 
he probably wil either admit making the comments or 
claim that he does not remember making the comments. He 
feels MURRAY is not the type of individual to back down 
and that if he did make this staement in jest he probably 
would admit it if questooned by authorities.

AILES had forgotten the -incddent and it was only 
brought to his mind by Lieutenant COMBS after KENNEDY was 
assassinaedd -immeedately after winning the Califrrnil 
eltctOon•
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dae  6/17/68________

Mrs* LINDA IRENE WILSON, 173 Hogan Avenue, Vallejo, , 
Cclifornil, was ineevviewed and advised the folOowns:

She and her husband, ROBERT CURTIS WI1S3ON, who is 
employed at Shop 72, Mare Isand, Naval Shipyard, Vallejo-, ,
Cdifornia, attended a Kennedy Campaign Program at the Civic 
Center at San Francisco, Ccaifornia, on Saturday, June 1, 
1968, at 8:30 PM. . '

She stated that she was sitting in Section five, 
Row T, seat one, and that her husband was in Section -fie. 
Row T, seait two. She stated that her .attentoon was first 
drawn tothe two people siting in front and to her right- 
because they remained seated when the pledge of aUegatmce to 
the faag was recited. These two people, a female and a male, 
were siting, the female in Section fie, Row S, seat three; 
the mile in Section five, Row S, seat four.

She stated she 'noticed these two indivdduals again 
when they remained seated during the playiig of the rotiond 
anthem and since her curiosity was then aroused, she asked the 
man sittnng in front of her in Section five, Row S, seat one, 
why these two people had remained seated* This individual 
stated that the two individuals had told him that they were 
commulsts. ,

Mrs. WI0SO0N stated that this made her '“sick to her 
stomach" because she was afraid these two indivituds might 
try to hurt Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY when he made his appearance 
at the show.

Mrs. WILSON stated the man whom she questioned and the 
woman with him sittng in Section five, R°w S, seat two, did rot 
appear to be with the two people who had .remained seated.
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Mrs. WIIS5ON stated that when Senator 'ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY did enter the auditorium, everyone in the biildnng 
stood up and cheered except the aforementioned man and woman 
and that this man and woman remained seated and ^tiomed 
"hlumnbs down” signals at Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY and booed 
him. She stated they repeated these gestures several times.

She stated that when Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY
fnnished his talk and started to leave, she left her seat to 
try and shake his hand and this was the last she saw of the 
unideenified individuals.

She stated she did not think of these two individuals
again until she heal’d the news of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY'S 
assassination and the descriptoon of SUDAN BISBARA SUDAN 
and his fem^ companion came over the televisoon. She stated 
at this tine she called the Sacramento FBI Office.

• Mrs. WILSON gave the foUownng description of the
male that refused to strand and who was seatedC in Sectton five, 
Row S, seat four:

Age: 
Sex: 
Height
Weight: 
. Buuld:
Canmlexion: 
Hair:
ChsracCterstici:

25 
. Male 
Appeared short, never 
saw him stand 
150 - 160 pounds 
Medium 
Olive 
curly, black, very ^11 
Eyebrows, full heavy and dark; 
Nose, "pudgy"
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Scars and Mirks:
Clothing:

None noticeable
Old faded gray-blue sweat 
shirt, arms cut even with 
ellows; slacks, levi-tpe, 
an old -faded color -an

Mrs. WILSON stated -his individual had no noticeable 
accent and had a two-day beard growth.

Mrs. WIISON selected a full-aace photograph of 
SWAN BISWA SWAN -Toom five other photographs as being the 
most sim.lar to the male individual who refused to stand. She 
stated she did not select this picture on the basis of newspaper 
and television photographs of SWAN BISIARA SWAN.

Mrs. WIIS50N stated -that a RONALD JONES, who had 
worked with her at the ROBERT F. KENNEDY Campaign Headcqurters 
in Vallejo, Caaifornia, had also attended the Kennedy Campaign 
show on Saturday, June 1, 1968, at the Civic Center auditorimi 
in San Francisco, Ca.lifirnia, and had sat in Section fvve, 
Row S, seat six. She advised that JONES' girl freend, whom 
she did not know, had been there and had sat in Section five, 
Row S, seat fvve, the seat adjacent to the seat occupied by 
the unidentified mile.

Mrs. WILSON gave the foliowtng description of the 
female that refused to stmd and -who was 'seated in Section five, 
Row S, seat three:

Age: 
Sex: 
Height:

25
Fernie
Five feet seven inches -
Five feet eight inches
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Weight: 
Build: 
Race: 
Complexion: 
Hair:

Eyes: .

Nose:

Scars and Marks:

Dress:

125 - 136 pounds 
Slender, "skimy" 
Caucasian 
Ightly tanned - f^r 
Long (to Md-back and 
thin, stringy; chestnut 
color brown,brunette 
Brown; plucked eyebrows 
painted with brown pencil 
Big, "’Jewish or Itaia^ 
type" :
Smaipox mark on right.arp 
between shoulder and ellow 
White sanddls, printed pants 
dr-ess type culottes; length 
about three inches above 
knee
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* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

, Date .. .6/17^.__ -

Mr. ROBERT CUJRTIS WILSON, 173 Hogan Avenue, Vallejo, , 
California, husband of LINDA IRENE WILSON, was inervviweed and 
advised the foUoviigj: , ,

He corroborated and concurred in hits Wife's statments 
as to their trip to the Civic Center in San Francisco, CH-fornia, 
on Saturday, June 1, .1968, and the refusal t:o staid of the two 
unidentified individuals. '

He stated that after the two individuals first refused 
t:o staid for the pledge of aieegimce to the flag that he paid 
no attention t:o them and therefore did not get a very good look - 
at the unidentified male and female. He stated,that he .could 
only give the .follwng descriptoon of the male who was seated 
in Section five, Row S, seat four:

Sex: 
Age: 
Hair: 
Height: 
Comppexion: 
Build: 
Clothing:

Male
Mid-20»s
Dark black, curly ’ 
short !
Olive
Medum
Dark brown jacket

. , .Mr’ WLSON could only give the foiowwing description
of the ulnieeniifiee female who was sittnng in Section ;five, 
Row S. seat three: j

Sex: 
Age: 
Height 
Build: 
Hair: 
Race:

Female .
Mid-20’s
Five feet six inches
Skinny
Long and black 
Caucasian
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Characteristics: 
Clothtag:

Big "hawk-type" nose 
Print tulotees-tye daess

Mr. WILSON viewed the same six pictures, one of which 
was SBHAN BISHARA. SIRHAN, which Mrs. WILSON viewed but he 
could not make a selection from these pictures as anyone being 
similar to the unidentified mile that he saw at the Civic Center 
on Saturday, June 1, 1968. ^s^tedl he did recognize ^___  
photograph of SRHAN BISHARA SIMIAN but only because of pictures 
he had seen on tilivisOot and in the newspapers.
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Date. 6/17/618

Mr. RONALD W. JONES, Holiday Garden Apartments, 
Number 15A, Pan Orana Boulevard, Vallejo, California, was 
contacted at, the Mare Island Naval Shipyard, where he advised 
as folOowst

He had been at the Civic Canter Auditorum! at
San Francisco, California, on Saturday, June 1, 1968, to attend 
the Kennedy Campaign Program and that he was seated in Section 
five, Row S, seat six. He stated he remembered the actions of 
the people sit:ting to his Heft:. He stated that next to the aisle 
in Section five, Row S, seat one there was a mile; next to the 
male in seat two, a 'female'; the next seat, another -finale.; the 
next seat four, a mle; then his girl friend in seat .five.
He stated that his attention was drawn to Hl four by their boos 
and antics but he especially remembered the unidmtified male 
sittirg in seat one. He was shown six photographs, one of which 
was SIWN BISHARA SIIHANT and he stated 'that he did not 
recognize any of the photographs as being Hmlar to the t^ 
male individuals sitting to his left on Saturday, June 1, 1968, 
at the Civic1 Center Auditorima.

Mr. JONES stated that he did not remember the 
individuals wCI enough to give a descriptoon. ’
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FBI SACTO

FBI SAN FRAN

9113PM URGENT 6/17/68 JXR

TO: DIRECTOR (62-587), SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) AND SAC, SACRAMENTO 

FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCICOO (62-5481) .

KENSALT

TELEPHONE CALLS RECEIVED FROM TWO INDIVIDUALS THIS DATE WHO

STATED HAD JUST LSSEENED TO PAT1MICHAELS SHOW OVER RADIO STATION

KNEW, OAKLAND. BOTH STATED MICHAELS MADE REMARK AT END OF PROGRAM THAT 

THE GIRL IN THE POLKA-DOT DRESS BEING SOUGHT IN INSTANT CASE IS LOCATED 

IN DELANO, CALIFORNIA. FIRST INDIVDUUA1 RECALLED THAT MICHAELS DESCRBBDI 

HER AS AN EOC WORKER, BUT SECOND INDIVDUUAL RECALLDD THAT MICHAELS

, CLAIMED SHE WAS EMPLOYED BY A CONTRACT AGENCY OF U.S. GOVERNMENT.

MICHAEL ALLEGEDYY STATED INI TIMS OF GIRL WERE "J.L.".
HE FURTHER STATED LOS ANGELES POLICE OFFICERS NOW IN DELANO SEEKING 

THIS GIRL, AND IF SHE IS LOCATED, THE 'WHOLE CTEIPRRAYY WILL COME TO 

LIGHT". '

SACRAMENTO AND LTI AN,GELES REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF ANY KNOWLEDGE 

OF SUCH INVESTIGATION BY LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT IN DELANO. NO 

ACTION CONTEMPLATED BY SAN FRAECII;CT.

FBI SACTO

FBE1 SACRAMENTO
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AIRTEL '

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, SACRAMENTO (62-76)

KENSALT

Re Los Angeles teeehhone call to Sacramento 6/17/68.

Enclosed for the Los Angeles DivisOon Is one copy 
each of the foUowing:

1. Appeal Board Summary for ADEL 'SIRHAN, 
Selective Service No. 4-91-38-534,

2. Letter to Mr. CARWS C. OGDEN dated 
6/10/68, from ROGER LEWIS, Route 1, 

. Round HU, Virginia. .

3. Letter to Mr. ROGER LEWIS from CARLOS C. 
OGDEN dated 6/12/68,

The above enclosures were furnished by Mrs. SHIRLEY 
•PAXTON, Clerk, State Selective Service Headcparters, Sacramento.

Mrs. PAXTON farther advised that She could locate no 
record of registration for the foUwng individuals:

SIRHAN BISHARA SIIHiAN
DOB: 3/19/44, Jerusalem

2 - Los Angeles (Enc. 3) 
@- Sacramento

62 16 79
. SEARCH 't:o,.--.-IN!)EEX_._
SERIALIZEDuLF^O^J.;..-.
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SAIDALLAHi BISIARA SALAMEH SIRHAN
DOB: 1/27/^30, Jerusalem

MUNtER BISHARA SALAMEH SIRHAN 
DOB: 7/15/^t7, Jewsalem

Mrs. PAXTON advised that title below -listed individuals 
were 'registered!

SHARIEF BISWLA SWAN
Selective Service No. 4-91-33-58
DOB: 6/7/33, Jexusaeem

ADEL SWAN ,
Selective Service No. 4-91-8-34 
DOB: 10/10/8, Jer^saLem ,

Mrs. PAXTON advised t:hat Local Board #91 -is tthe 
Pasadena Local Board located at 2091 East Colorado Boulevard, 
Pasadena,. Caaifoinia. ’

■WORMATION OBTAINED FROM THE FLIES OF THE SELECTIVE: 
SERVICE BOARD IS CONFIDENTIAL AND SHOULD BE SUITABLY .PARAPHRASED 
IF USED IN COMMUNICATIONS GOING OUTSIDE THE BUREAU.
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